

D. Emory Allen

Junior Designer at Axiom Design Collaborative

emoryallen@gmail.com

Summary

Design with experience in print, web and motion design. I also enjoy hand made art and crafts such as screenprinting and sewing. I would like to continue my exploration into illustration and animation.

Specialties

Illustrator, After Effects, Flash, Dreamweaver, XML, HTML, CSS, Photoshop, Screenprinting, Sewing

Experience

Junior Designer at Axiom Design Collaborative

May 2006 - Present (1 year 4 months)

Motion, print, and web design.

1 recommendation available upon request

Designer at Freelance

2004 - Present (3 years)

Production Designer at UW Madison Classics Department

November 2003 - December 2005 (2 years 2 months)

Helped an archeology professor with production design for various books.

Intern at Planet Propaganda

June 2005 - August 2005 (3 months)

Concepted and assisted in logo design. Assisted in designing several projects.

Multimedia Content Creator at Six Flags Great America

March 2003 - August 2003 (6 months)

Responsible for creating televised graphics for use internally and throughout the amusement park.

Education

University of Wisconsin-Madison

BS Art, Art with a focus in Graphic Design, 2001 - 2005

Activities and Societies: Design Club, Design Madison

Honors and Awards

Finalist Cut&Paste San Francisco - 2007

Shiitake Parade; Group Art Show - 2007

Finalist Adobe Design Achievement Awards - 2005

Interests

digital photography, website development, illustration, reading science fiction, reading writing and illustrating comic books, playing video games, watching films,

D. Emory Allen

Junior Designer at Axiom Design Collaborative

emoryallen@gmail.com



1 person has recommended D. Emory

"Emory is a highly creative, motivated individual. When he's not producing amazing work for Axiom, he's working on a multitude of freelance projects, be it graphic design, web design, film, screen printing, making toys, painting, etc. He sets his goals high and works very hard to attain them."

— **Emily Prachtauser**, *Graphic Designer, Salt Lake City Weekly*, worked directly with D. Emory at Axiom Design Collaborative

[Contact D. Emory on LinkedIn](#)